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Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: CPUC Storage Workshop on June 2 - Parties Slides

Please see attached files for slides to be presented by other parties at the workshop this
afternoon.

Aloke Gupta
Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission

O: 415.703.5239
aloke. gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Gupta, Aloke

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 8:22 AM
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Subject: CPUC Storage Workshop on June 2 - Meeting Details

Greetings, Parties to the A.14-02-006 Storage Procurement Proceeding:

Please note additional details re phone bridge, webcast, and the expanded scope and schedule
below. Again, this is a publicly noticed CPUC workshop and is open to the public; thus NO
advance RSVP or reservations are required to attend this workshop.

Also note that the location of the workshop 1s different from the usual CPUC auditorium and is
instead about 1.5 blocks east of CPUC at 455 Golden Gate.

We will be releasing an more detailed agenda with schedule next week. A “Staff Discussion
Paper” will also be available by middle of next week to help parties prepare for the workshop.

Look forward to your participation.

Regards,
Aloke Gupta
Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

01 415.703.5239
aloke. gupta@cpuc.ca.gov
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Workshop on IOU Energy Storage Procurement Applications

Date: June 2, 2014 Hiram W. Johnson State Office Building
Milton Marks Auditorium

Time: 9:30 am -5 pm 455 Golden Gate Avenue
(Corner of Polk and Golden Gate Avenue)
San Francisco, CA 94102

As directed in the PHC for the Energy Storage Procurement proceeding (A.14-02-
006), the Energy Division will host a workshop on Monday June 2, 2014. The scope of
the workshop includes: 1) energy storage definitions, 2) evaluation protocols, and 3)

procurement/RFO requirements. Participation details are provided below. For

addition information, please contact Aloke Gupta, Email: aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov.

Ph: 415-703-5239.

To participate online:

Go to hittps://van.webex.com/van/i.php?MTID=m812bd49243b83c7ff3ad40acd05c4513

Meeting Number: 747 731 159
Meeting Password: storage

To participate by phone”:

Call-in: 866-687-1443

Participant passcode: 1186966#
AThis will be a listen-only line

To participate in person*:

Hiram W. Johnson State Office Building
Milton Marks Auditorium

455 Golden Gate Avenue

(Corner of Polk and Golden Gate Avenue)
San Francisco, C4 94102
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*Note 1: Please allow extra time fo get through the security clearance in the lobby.

*Note 2: There is no public wifi available in the auditorium.

SB GT&S 0895685



